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From: Baum, Brandon [BBaum@mayerbrown.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 3:33 PM

To: Hemminger, Steve; shayna.cook@bartlit-beck.com; Ellinikos, Maria
Cc: Mancini, A. John P.; Masur, Joshua M.

Subject: RE: Call regarding YouTube's subpoena to Bay TSP
Hi Steve,

Let's use my dial-in info for Monday at 1 PST.
1(888) 398-2242 Passcode: 9996394#
Brandon

Brandon Baum

MAYER BROWN

Two Palo Alto Square, Suite 300

3000 El Camino Real

Palo Alto, CA 94306-2112

650-331-2080 (desk)¢650-283-2999 (mobile)#650-331-4580 (fax)

From: Hemminger, Steve [mailto:shemminger@akingump.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 1:24 PM

To: shayna.cook@bartlit-beck.com; Ellinikos, Maria

Cc: Mancini, A. John P.; Baum, Brandon

Subject: RE: Call regarding YouTube's subpoena to BayTSP

Hi Shayna,

We can postpone the call to Monday. | suggest 1 pm PST.
Regards,

Steven D. Hemminger

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
Two Palo Alto Square

3000 El Camino Real, Suite 400

Palo Alto, CA 94306

Office Phone: 650.838.2000
Facsimile: 650.838.2001

E-mail: shemminger@akingump.com

From: Cook, Shayna [mailto:shayna.cook@bartlit-beck.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 12:46 PM

To: Hemminger, Steve; Ellinikos, Maria

Cc: 'Mancini, A. John P.'; BBaum@mayerbrown.com
Subject: Call regarding YouTube's subpoena to BayTSP

Dear Steve and Mairia,

Would it be possible to postpone our call regarding YouTube's subpoena to
Monday, January 77
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John Mancini and Brandon Baum of Mayer Brown, who are counsel for YouTube in
these cases, are unable to attend the call set for this Friday. They will be your
contacts on this matter going forward.

We are available anytime on Monday. Please let us know if you are available, and |
will circulate a call-in number.

Best regards, and happy new year.

Shayna Cook

Shayna S. Cook

Bartlit Beck Herman Palenchar & Scott LLP
54 West Hubbard, Suite 300

Chicago, IL 60610

312-494-4465

The information contained in this communication is confidential and should be considered to be attorney work
product and/or attorney-client privileged. This communication is the property of Bartlit Beck Herman Palenchar &
Scott LLP and is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender, delete the message, and note that any distribution or copying of this message is prohibited.
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